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DATE: February 8, 2006
TO: Procurement Directors
FROM: Office of Procurement and Assistance Policy, ME-61

Office of Procurement and Assistance Management
SUBJECT: FY 2006 Final Small Business Contracting Goals

SUMMARY: The Small Business Administration (SBA) has just notified DOE
this week that it finalized our FY 06 small business contracting goals. SBA is
requiring goals ofat least the statutory level for Women-Owned Small Business,
HUBZone, and Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Businesses. SBA will no
longer accept Small Business, 8(a), or Small Disadvantaged Business goals that
are below the previous year's goal. SBA increased all proposed goals that fell
below the statutory level or the previous year's goals.

The final negotiated small business goals for FY 2006 and (unless notified
otherwise by July 31, 2006) for FY 2007 are listed below:

Goaling

Catee;orv FY04Goal FY 04 Actual FY OSGoal FY 06/07 Goal
Small Busimess
Contracing 5.06% 4.18% 5.50% 5.50%
8(a) 2.20% 0.97% 2.20% 2.20%
Small
Disadvantaged 1.00% 1.39% 1.00% 1.00%

Business




Goaling

Catelmry FY04Goal FY04Actual FY OSGoal | FY 06/07 Goal
Women Owned
Small Business 3.30% 0.56% 3.30% 5.00%
HubZone 1.50% 0.13% 1.50% 3.00%
Service-
Disabled 1.50% 0.05% 1.50% 3.00%

Veteran Owned
Small Business

Questions regarding this policy flash may be directed to Stephen Zvolensky (202)

287-1307 or Stephen.Zvolensky(@ g.clge.gcry.
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Michael P. Fischetti, Acting Director
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